
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: May 17, 2017 

SUBJECT: Approval to build a Trap Shooting Range on the Kimball airport 

The City of Kimball is requesting commission approval to build a Trap Shooting Range 
at the Kimball Airport.  In utilizing the proposed Trap range the city has agreed to the 
following safety procedures: 

• All gates will be locked, only city employee[‘s] and 2-4 Range Committee
members will have access keys.

• All traffic using trap range will only use the south entrance, stay on designated
road and Range will only be open during organized practices and league
shooting.

• Trap Range will be set up in the west to northwest direction with a 900’ shotfall
zone.

• All loads being shot will not be any greater than 7 1/2 shot trap loads, any loads
greater than that will not be allowed.  Flight distance of the clay pigeon is 50
yards with a flight height of 8-12 feet.

Please see attachments from the City of Kimball for further details.  The Department is 
recommending commission approval.  
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